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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 08:06 PM
To: weekly@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Enargite from Butte

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this is 
your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $45</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings $45-650</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Skardu, Gilgit District, Pakistan
- Fluorite on Galena from Frazer's Hush Mine, 260 Level, Rookhope, Weardale, Durham, 
England
- Corundum var. Ruby (crystals plus faceted gemstone) from Ratnapura, Sri Lanka
- Cassiterite from Cínovec (Zinnwald), Czech Republic
- Torbernite from Shinkolobwe Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo
- Eudialyte from Mount Eveslogschorr, Khibiny Massif, Murmansk Oblast, Russia
- Enargite from Butte Mining District, Montana
- Natrolite from Bergen Hill, Hudson County, New Jersey
- Calcite (twinned crystals) from Daye Mine, China
- Fluorite from Xianghuapu Mine, Hunan, China
- Elbaite Tourmaline with Quartz from Mount Mica, Maine

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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